CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the **Shared Services Joint Committee** held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2009 at Fred Flint Room, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Mason (Chairman) Councillor Ford (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors D Brown, F Keegan and Jones.

Also present: Councillor S Wilkinson.

Officers in attendance: Borough Treasurer and Head of Assets (Cheshire East Council) Borough Solicitor (Cheshire East Council) Director of Resources (Cheshire West and Chester Council)

23 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor R Short.

24 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

25 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

Councillor S Wilkinson asked for consideration to be given to the current governance arrangements for shared services, in order to increase the opportunity for involvement by Members who are not on the Joint Committee in matters of special interest, or in their capacity as users, of the Shared Services. It was agreed that this would be considered further by the Shared Services Joint Officer Board and a report submitted to a future meeting of the Committee.

26 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 September 2009 be approved as a correct record.

27 BUSINESS PLANS AND SERVICE DELIVERY STATEMENTS

Consideration was given to the detailed Business Plans and Service Delivery statements for those services not considered by the Committee at its meeting on 13 July 2009. Officers from both Council's had prepared the following business

plans and service delivery statements, taking into account the complexities of the services, and these had been reviewed and agreed by the Joint Officer Board.

- 1. Archaeology Planning Advisory Service
- 2. Domestic Abuse Partnership
- 3. Drug and Alcohol Action Team
- 4. Farms Estate
- 5. Community Equipment Service (Choicequip)
- 6. Highways Term Contract Management
- 7. ICT
- 8. International Unit
- 9. Visual Impairment Service

Members received clarification in response to a number of specific questions in respect of the above listed services. With regard to the ICT Shared Service Members asked for further information in respect of certain aspects of the Business Plan and it was, therefore, agreed that it be noted as a transitional report, and that it be considered further by the Committee after the Visioning Day which was in the process of being arranged.

With reference to Outdoor Education, Minerals and Waste Planning, and the Learning Disabilities Pooled Fund, the Joint Committee was asked to consider not applying this form of governance to service delivery in Cheshire East and Cheshire West and Chester. The report detailed the reasons for this and proposed that for these services a transition plan would be prepared by the Service, for approval by the Joint Officer Board, in order to monitor the delivery of a successful transition to service delivery by each individual Council.

RESOLVED

- 1. That the Minerals and Waste Planning Services be not formally shared, but that the Councils will work together to support each other via day to day collaboration and/or pieces of work commissioned and reimbursed via a service level agreement as applicable.
- 2. That the Outdoor Education Service be not shared, but the facilities in question be subject to a review of the treatment of the former County assets, by the Property Transfer and Balance Sheet Group.
- 3. That the Learning Disabilities Pooled Fund be not governed under this Shared Services Joint Committee but instead under existing agreements with health partners.
- 4. That the ICT Business Plan and Service Delivery Statement be noted as a transitional statement and that further consideration be given to this Service at a future meting of the Committee.
- 5. That the approval by the Joint Officer Board of the Shared Services Business Plans and Service Delivery Statements for the remaining services be noted.
- 6. That Members note the intention to hold a visioning day for the Shared Services for which they were requested to supply any specific observations or requests regarding its structure and content.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 11.05 am Councillor P Mason (Chairman)